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January 2,2001

Mr. Wayne Price

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division C /15,5 H [ k ol§ 8
2040 S. Pacheco e
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 -

Dear Wayne:

Your letter of November 18, 2000 required Orbit Enterprises to submit a closure
report on the Humble Federal Lease NM-0533777-A by December 29, 2000. On
December 26, 2000 | called your office to request a 30-day extension in the matter
and no one was available because of the holidays to entertain my request. In our
telephone conversation today, you approved the extension until January 29, 2001.
This letter is to confirm the extension. If you have any questions, or | can be of
further service, please call.

Sincerely,

Bob Allen CHMM, REM, CET, CES
President
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Orbit Enterprises, Inc. //

¢/o Oil Reports & Gas Services, Inc.
P. O. Box 755
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-0755

Re:  Partin lease
UL B-sec 35-T7s-R32e
Federal A Battery
UL P-sec 24-T7s-R32e

Gentlemen:

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) representative inspected during routine
housekeeping an unlined surface impoundment on the two locations referenced above.

At this time NMOCD is requesting that a pit closure and remediation plan be submitted for both
locations, to our office. We require your response within 30 days of receipt of this notice.

To assist you in this matter, we are enclosing a copy of the NMOCD Guidelines for pit closures.
If you have any further questions, or need any assistance please do not hesitate to write or call me
at (505-393-6161 ext...113).

Sincerely,
Donna Williams

Environmental Engineer
Cc: Wayne Price; Chris Williams;




